
2122-008 Addendum #1   10/14/2021
1. Has any previous asbestos testing been performed? If so, can a copy of the report be

published for bidders to view? Contracting company will be responsible for having
asbestos testing/ removal done. We have had the site tested, however the inspector
never sent the report. We have been unable to receive the report from him.

2. Is the pre bid/site visit scheduled for October 13th at 11am mandatory or optional?
Optional

3. Will a bid bond be required with the bid submission?No.
4. Is there a specific number of days or a set date you would like this to be completed by?

We would like to have this completed before 2022..
5. Has the project site been tested for asbestos and is clear? See question one.
6. If not, are you wanting any needed asbestos removal listed on our bid as a separate line

item? Yes, please add another line for the asbestos removal, please see the amended
section below. Please include testing in the first line because that is mandatory.

7. Can you clarify the areas you want mowed? Are you referring to just the clear areas in
the photo? Yes, just to clean the area
.



III. BIDDING SCHEDULE – SOLICITATION #2122-008

Total Lump Sum Bid for the Demolition and
Debris removal of 4805 Main Street, Hodges SC
29653 (Tax ID 6829-099-470)

$

Asbestos Removal Costs $

OFFEROR:


